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November 25, 2024

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)

ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO
TO: Construction Managers/ General Contractors
FROM: Matthew Sandoval, DPW Project Manager

Division of Public Works

SUBJECT: DPW PROJECT NO. 25220
Physician Assistant Expansion
Idaho State University (ISU)
Pocatello, Idaho

Please note the following clarifications:

1. Submission Format
A. All submissions should be presented as a physical copy, received at the DPW office by the
cutoff time and date.
B. One submission is required. Multiple copies are not necessary.
2. Individual Licensed as a Construction Manager and Team
A. Itisanticipated that, if required, the interview portion of the RFQ w1ll be organized to showcase
the qualifications of the greater firm and include a team portion. This will include questions
specific to the team proposed to be assigned to this project.
B. The CM identified in Attachment A of the RFQ must be licensed in the state of Idaho at the
time of submission.
3. Qualifications
A. Questions on both Attachment A and Attachment B, respectively, count towards the total score
as indicated on page 5 of the RFQ.
B. No single question will exclude a team from consideration.
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Matthew Sandoval

208-332-1908
Matthew.Sandoval@adm.idaho.gov
Division of public Works

502 N. 4™ Street

PO Box 83720-0072

End Addendum Number TWO
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